

DANIEL ORTIZ, PH.D.

SKILLS

Experienced, relatable English teacher who uses different methodologies to adapt to students' needs. I am patient, relatable, and sensitive to cultural identities. I also have a lifelong love of literature and reading which is evident in my approach to students.

EXPERIENCE

English Teacher | Crystal City ISD | 2000-2003

Taught English, remedial reading, and Texas History

English Teacher | Uvalde ISD | 2003-2004

Taught freshmen English and tutored for the SAT

English Teacher | Carrizo Springs ICSD | 2007-2010

Taught English and reading at 7th and 8th-grade level

English Teacher | South Texas Junior College | 2011-2015

Taught English, writing, and tutored students in world literature and writing composition classes.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Mythology | 12.06.2017 | Pacifica Graduate Institute

M.A. Mythology | 12.06.2017 | Pacifica Graduate Institute

B.A. English | 05.31.2000 | Sul Ross University

PUBLICATIONS

Evolving God - Images: Essays on Religion, Individuation, and Postmodern Spirituality.

"Mark C. Taylor's After God: Critical Reflections"

OBJECTIVE

To leverage my experience and education reconcile the matters of depth psychology and Jungian archetypes through children's literature.



danortizphd@gmail.com



805.798.4167

REFERENCES

Hope Sandoval, Librarian, Whitney ISD,
830.486.6985, Hopesand4@yahoo.com

Amanda Corkran, LPC, 2222 Cardigan Ln,
210.391.2804,
amand.corkran.lpc@gmail.com

Dennis Slattery, PhD., Instructor,
830.708.1106, Dennispslattery8@gmail.com

David Huete, LMSW, VP of Transformational
Services, Haven 4 Hope,
210.531.6115
david.huete@havenforhope.com